
          

 

 

 

KEYS COVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 23, 2022 
5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 
Special District Services, Inc. 

8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 
Miami, FL 33193 

www.keyscovecdd.org 
786.347.2711 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
 

AGENDA 
KEYS COVE  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Keys Cove Community Clubhouse 

 1455 SE 27th Street 
Homestead, Florida 33035 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
 February 23, 2022 

5:00 p.m. 
 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication.........................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 27, 2021 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………..Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Review Landshore Enterprises, Lake Bank Erosion Control Proposals…….…………………Page 5 

2. Consider Approval for the District Engineer’s Preparation of Lake Bank Erosion 
Project RFP Package with the Assistance of District Counsel 

3. Discussion Regarding the Funding of the Lake Bank Erosion Project 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Update……………………………………………………………………………….Page 17 

J. Additional Board Member/Staff Comments 

K. Adjourn  



�����������	
��� ����������������������������������������

��������   !"�������������������!��# ���

$%&'())*+(,-&�.,/%'(&012345678�49�:4;<4�=;43>�?1549755�@7A47B�C9�D72E1;E>�FGH�IJIIKLMNOPLQ:4;<4R=;87�SC19T>H�D3CE48;ULOPMV�WVXOYZ[\S]�ZD�̂0]S\_̀�?Z_@=:]][\Ya�ZD�[b]c]d̂�SZe]�SZ::fY\[d=]e]̀Z0:]Y[�=\̂[@\S[[67�?C;E8�Cg�̂1h7EA45CE5�Cg�T67�c7>5�SCA7�SC<<194T>�=7A73Ch<79T�=45TE4iT�jT67�k=45TE4iTkl�B433�6C38�;�̂h7i4;3�?C;E8:77T49m�C9�D72E1;E>�InH�IJIIH�;T�opJJ�hq<q�49�T67�c7>5�SCA7�SC<<194T>�S3126C157�:77T49m�@CC<�_E7;�3Ci;T78�;T�FGoo�̂]IrT6�̂TE77TH�bC<75T7;8H�D3CE48;�nnJnoq[67�h1EhC57�Cg�T67�̂h7i4;3�?C;E8�:77T49m�45�gCE�T67�?C;E8�TC�iC95487E�;9>�21549755�B64i6�<;>�hECh7E3>�iC<7�27gCE7�4Tq�_iCh>�Cg�T67�;m798;�<;>�27�C2T;4978�gEC<�T67�=45TE4iTs5�B7254T7�jBBBqt7>5iCA7i88qCEml�CE�;T�T67�Cgg4i75�Cg�T67�=45TE4iT:;9;m7EH�IoJF_�?1E95�@C;8H�0;3<�?7;i6�a;E8795H�D3CE48;�nnGFJH�81E49m�9CE<;3�21549755�6C1E5q�[67�<77T49m�45�Ch79�TC�T67h1234i�;98�B433�27�iC981iT78�49�;iiCE8;9i7�B4T6�T67�hECA454C95�Cg�D3CE48;�3;B�gCE�iC<<194T>�87A73Ch<79T�845TE4iT5q:77T49m5�<;>�27�iC9T49178�;5�gC198�97i755;E>�TC�;�T4<7�;98�h3;i7�5h7i4g478�C9�T67�E7iCE8q[67E7�<;>�27�Cii;54C95�B679�C97�CE�TBC�̂1h7EA45CE5�B433�h;ET4i4h;T7�2>�T737h6C97u�T67E7gCE7H�;�5h7;t7E�T737h6C97�B433�27hE7579T�;T�T67�<77T49m�3Ci;T4C9�5C�T6;T�̂1h7EA45CE5�<;>�27�g133>�49gCE<78�Cg�T67�845i1554C95�T;t49m�h3;i7q\9�;iiCE8;9i7�B4T6�T67�hECA454C95�Cg�T67�_<7E4i;95�B4T6�=45;2434T475�_iTH�;9>�h7E5C9�E7v14E49m�5h7i4;3�;iiC<<C8;T4C95�CE�;949T7EhE7T7E�TC�h;ET4i4h;T7�;T�T645�<77T49m�56C138�iC9T;iT�T67�=45TE4iT�:;9;m7E�;T�jrwxl�nGrRIrFF�]yT�IJFF�;98zCE�TC33�gE77�;TFRwrrRrnrRG{IIH�;T�37;5T�57A79�jrl�8;>5�hE4CE�TC�T67�8;T7�Cg�T67�<77T49mq\g�;9>�h7E5C9�87i4875�TC�;hh7;3�;9>�87i454C9�<;87�B4T6�E75h7iT�TC�;9>�<;TT7E�iC95487E78�;T�T645�̂h7i4;3�?C;E8�:77T49mH51i6�h7E5C9�B433�9778�;�E7iCE8�Cg�T67�hECi77849m5�;98�51i6�h7E5C9�<;>�9778�TC�7951E7�T6;T�;�A7E2;T4<�E7iCE8�Cg�T67hECi77849m5�45�<;87�;T�T674E�CB9�7yh7957�;98�B64i6�E7iCE8�49i31875�T67�T75T4<C9>�;98�7A4879i7�C9�B64i6�T67�;hh7;3�452;578q:77T49m5�<;>�27�i;9i73378�gEC<�T4<7�TC�T4<7�B4T6C1T�;8A7ET4578�9CT4i7qc7>5�SCA7�SC<<194T>�=7A73Ch<79T�=45TE4iTBBBqt7>5iCA7i88qCEmIzFG�IIRJFzJJJJorwxnn:



1 of 3 
 

KEYS COVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

OCTOBER 27, 2021 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The October 27, 2021, Regular Board Meeting of the Keys Cove Community Development District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 5:00 p.m. in the Keys Cove Community Clubhouse located at 1455 SE 
27th Street, Homestead, Florida 33035. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the 
Miami Daily Business Review on October 13, 2021, part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Meeting 
Schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of Vice Chairperson Mary Wantuck and Supervisors Jeffrey Louis, 
Kenneth Dwayne Bryant and Clarence McNish constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with 
the meeting. 
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Gloria Perez of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  June 30, 2021, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting  
  
Mrs. Perez presented the minutes of the June 30, 2021, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting, asking 
if there were any corrections or additions.  
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Wantuck, seconded by Supervisor Bryant and passed unanimously 
approving the June 30, 2021, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting minutes, as presented. 
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2021-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Amended Budget 
 

Page 2



2 of 3 
 

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2021-05, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE KEYS COVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET 
(“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mrs. Perez explained, as done every year for administrative and statutory requirements, within 60 days of 
any given fiscal year end, the Board adopts a revised/amended budget for said year. The fiscal year ended 
on September 30, 2021. This is the reason it is administrative in nature (past year’s budget for past year’s 
expenses) and will serve as the Board’s final approval/ratification of the District’s expenditures for the past 
fiscal year. 
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Wantuck, seconded by Bryant and unanimously passed adopting 
Resolution No. 2021-05, adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Amended Budget. 
 
 2.  Presentation and Discussion of the Lake Bank Erosion Report and Plans 
 
Supervisor Cabezas arrived at approximately 5:04 p.m. 
 
Mr. Miguel Reto of Landshore Enterprises provided a detailed presentation along with estimated cost 
options for the north and south lake bank erosion repairs. He also reviewed the findings of the analysis and 
inspection that was conducted.  Mr. Reto provided estimated time-lines and briefly went over warranty 
information, followed by a Q&A session with the Board and Staff. 
 
The Board requested additional proposals for alternate methods of correction. 
 
 3.  Update on Stormwater Catch Basin Inspection 
 
AmeriClean completed the cleaning of the storm drainage system, except for Structure 33, which was not 
accessible due to its location. The invoice was adjusted to reflect that omission. 
 
Information and images regarding the Structure 33 location has been forwarded to the District Engineer to 
discuss the structure depth and alternate cleaning methods. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financial Update 
 
Mrs. Perez presented the financials in the meeting booklet and briefly reviewed them with the Board, 
pointing out that available funds as of September 30, 2021, were $620,446.93. 
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Wantuck, seconded by Supervisor Bryant and passed unanimously 
ratifying and approving the financials, as presented. 
 
 2.  Accept and Receive 2021 Annual Engineer’s Report 
 

Page 3



3 of 3 
 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Bryant, seconded by Supervisor Louis and unanimously passed 
accepting and receiving the 2021 Annual Engineer’s Report, as presented. 
 
J.  ADDITIONAL BOARD MEMBER/STAFF COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Wald provided a legislative update. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Supervisor Wantuck, 
seconded by Supervisor Bryant to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:20 p.m. The MOTION carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________              ___________________________________
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary                Chairman/Vice-Chair 

 
 

Page 4



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Keys Cove Community Development District
C/O: Special District Services, Inc.
2501 A Burns Rd. Date: 1/5/2022
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Project:

Section Description Units Estimated 
Quantities Total

Lake 1N Mobilization / General preparation EA 1
Phase 1 Maintenance of Traffic EA 1

Clearing and Grubbing EA 1
Installation and maintenance of stormwater pollution
   prevention measures EA 1
Earthwork
  Regular Excavation CY 613
  Embankment (Fill) CY 575
  Grading and Shaping SY 698
Installation of Concrete Block Erosion Control Mat
  Concrete Block Mat with Soil Anchors SF 5,274
  Non-Woven Geotextile SY 586
  Turf Reinforcement Mat - C125 Coconut SY 558
Sod (St. Augustine) SY 802
Demobilization EA 1

TOTAL JOB COST  $183,694.00
Excluding any permit fees and fees for a payment and performance bond, if any.

ESTIMATE #3911

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

JOB SCOPE
Landshore® to perform work as described in the Erosion Control and Sedimentation Plan for Lake 1 N, prepared for Keys Cove
CDD, dated September 17, 2021.

Shoreline Restoration for at Lake 1 North at Keys Cove CDD - Phase 1

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 1 of 8

Page 5



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Landshore® Enterprises' payment policy is as follows:
5% Booking Date

20% Mobilization Date
65% Progress billing based on LF completed
10% Completion of project

**Invoice is due upon receipt**

Client's Representative Signature Date

Landshore® Enterprises Representative Signature Date

does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.
This proposal is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It

9. The Client is responsible to adhere to all applicable Federal, State, County, City, District and any other municipal or
local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and guidelines. Unless specifically hired to obtain all necessary permits -
Landshore® will not be liable for any construction or design issues, violations, fines or claims received due to
nonconformance and noncompliance to standards or absence of permits (submittal of permit application does not
guarantee the approval, additional services such as expediting, meetings with reviewer, etc. may be performed at an
hourly rate, at the Client's request).  

8. All information provided by Landshore® is to be shared only with the Owner(s) and those with authority to make
decisions on behalf of the Owner(s). This information is by no means to be shared to solicit competing entities.

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.  Landshore® is not responsible for any damages to the work by any natural disaster.

7. If there are 4" pipes at shoreline edge, Landshore® will extend the pipes for no additional cost. Any other size will be
determined as needed.

3.  At this time, staging areas and site access has not been defined by Client. Therefore, any damages caused to access (curbing, 
sidewalk, road, etc.) are not included in this estimate. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
1. Landshore® is not responsible for damage to utilities outside of easement along shoreline if as-built drawings or locations
are not provided by the Client.
2. Landshore® reserves the right to change this estimate unless an agreement is reached within 60 days of the original estimate
date.

5. In case there are any unstable submerge slopes that have not been identified by the client, Landshore® will not be held
responsible for any under water land slide caused by any additional load on top of submerge slope.
6. Following sod installation, any sod maintenance activities, such as watering, is to be administered by Owner(s).

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 2 of 8

Page 6



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Keys Cove Community Development District
C/O: Special District Services, Inc.
2501 A Burns Rd. Date: 1/5/2022
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Project:

Section Description Units Estimated 
Quantities Total

Lake 1N Mobilization / General preparation EA 1
Phase 2 Maintenance of Traffic EA 1

Clearing and Grubbing EA 1
Installation and maintenance of stormwater pollution
   prevention measures EA 1
Earthwork
  Regular Excavation CY 308
  Embankment (Fill) CY 216
  Grading and Shaping SY 754
Installation of Concrete Block Erosion Control Mat
  Concrete Block Mat with Soil Anchors SF 5,705
  Non-Woven Geotextile SY 634
  Turf Reinforcement Mat - C125 Coconut SY 604
Sod (St. Augustine) SY 848
Demobilization EA 1

TOTAL JOB COST  $174,647.00
Excluding any permit fees and fees for a payment and performance bond, if any.

ESTIMATE #3912

Shoreline Restoration for at Lake 1 North at Keys Cove CDD - Phase 2
JOB SCOPE

Landshore® to perform work as described in the Erosion Control and Sedimentation Plan for Lake 1 N, prepared for Keys Cove
CDD, dated September 17, 2021.

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 3 of 8

Page 7



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Landshore® Enterprises' payment policy is as follows:
5% Booking Date

20% Mobilization Date
65% Progress billing based on LF completed
10% Completion of project

**Invoice is due upon receipt**

Client's Representative Signature Date

Landshore® Enterprises Representative Signature Date

3.  At this time, staging areas and site access has not been defined by Client. Therefore, any damages caused to access (curbing, 
sidewalk, road, etc.) are not included in this estimate. 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
1. Landshore® is not responsible for damage to utilities outside of easement along shoreline if as-built drawings or locations
are not provided by the Client.
2. Landshore® reserves the right to change this estimate unless an agreement is reached within 60 days of the original estimate
date.

9. The Client is responsible to adhere to all applicable Federal, State, County, City, District and any other municipal or
local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and guidelines. Unless specifically hired to obtain all necessary permits -
Landshore® will not be liable for any construction or design issues, violations, fines or claims received due to
nonconformance and noncompliance to standards or absence of permits (submittal of permit application does not
guarantee the approval, additional services such as expediting, meetings with reviewer, etc. may be performed at an
hourly rate, at the Client's request).  

This proposal is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It
does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

4.  Landshore® is not responsible for any damages to the work by any natural disaster.
5. In case there are any unstable submerge slopes that have not been identified by the client, Landshore® will not be held
responsible for any under water land slide caused by any additional load on top of submerge slope.
6. Following sod installation, any sod maintenance activities, such as watering, is to be administered by Owner(s).
7. If there are 4" pipes at shoreline edge, Landshore® will extend the pipes for no additional cost. Any other size will be
determined as needed.

8. All information provided by Landshore® is to be shared only with the Owner(s) and those with authority to make
decisions on behalf of the Owner(s). This information is by no means to be shared to solicit competing entities.

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 4 of 8

Page 8



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Keys Cove Community Development District
C/O: Special District Services, Inc.
2501 A Burns Rd. Date: 1/5/2022
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Project:

Section Description Units Estimated 
Quantities Total

Lake 1N Mobilization / General preparation EA 1
Phase 3 Maintenance of Traffic EA 1

Clearing and Grubbing EA 1
Installation and maintenance of stormwater pollution
   prevention measures EA 1
Earthwork
  Regular Excavation CY 193
  Embankment (Fill) CY 100
  Grading and Shaping SY 430
Installation of Concrete Block Erosion Control Mat
  Concrete Block Mat with Soil Anchors SF 3,251
  Non-Woven Geotextile SY 361
  Turf Reinforcement Mat - C125 Coconut SY 344
Sod (St. Augustine) SY 588
Demobilization EA 1

TOTAL JOB COST  $117,465.00
Excluding any permit fees and fees for a payment and performance bond, if any.

ESTIMATE #3913

Shoreline Restoration for at Lake 1 North at Keys Cove CDD - Phase 3
JOB SCOPE

Landshore® to perform work as described in the Erosion Control and Sedimentation Plan for Lake 1 N, prepared for Keys Cove
CDD, dated September 17, 2021.

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 5 of 8

Page 9



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Landshore® Enterprises' payment policy is as follows:
5% Booking Date

20% Mobilization Date
65% Progress billing based on LF completed
10% Completion of project

**Invoice is due upon receipt**

Client's Representative Signature Date

Landshore® Enterprises Representative Signature Date

3.  At this time, staging areas and site access has not been defined by Client. Therefore, any damages caused to access (curbing, 
sidewalk, road, etc.) are not included in this estimate. 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
1. Landshore® is not responsible for damage to utilities outside of easement along shoreline if as-built drawings or locations
are not provided by the Client.
2. Landshore® reserves the right to change this estimate unless an agreement is reached within 60 days of the original estimate
date.

9. The Client is responsible to adhere to all applicable Federal, State, County, City, District and any other municipal or
local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and guidelines. Unless specifically hired to obtain all necessary permits -
Landshore® will not be liable for any construction or design issues, violations, fines or claims received due to
nonconformance and noncompliance to standards or absence of permits (submittal of permit application does not
guarantee the approval, additional services such as expediting, meetings with reviewer, etc. may be performed at an
hourly rate, at the Client's request).  

This proposal is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It
does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

4.  Landshore® is not responsible for any damages to the work by any natural disaster.
5. In case there are any unstable submerge slopes that have not been identified by the client, Landshore® will not be held
responsible for any under water land slide caused by any additional load on top of submerge slope.
6. Following sod installation, any sod maintenance activities, such as watering, is to be administered by Owner(s).
7. If there are 4" pipes at shoreline edge, Landshore® will extend the pipes for no additional cost. Any other size will be
determined as needed.

8. All information provided by Landshore® is to be shared only with the Owner(s) and those with authority to make
decisions on behalf of the Owner(s). This information is by no means to be shared to solicit competing entities.

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 6 of 8

Page 10



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Keys Cove Community Development District
C/O: Special District Services, Inc.
2501 A Burns Rd. Date: 1/5/2022
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Project:

Section Description Units Estimated 
Quantities Total

Lake 1N Mobilization / General preparation EA 1
Phase 4 Maintenance of Traffic EA 1

Clearing and Grubbing EA 1
Installation and maintenance of stormwater pollution
   prevention measures EA 1
Earthwork
  Regular Excavation CY 295
  Embankment (Fill) CY 203
  Grading and Shaping SY 569
Installation of Concrete Block Erosion Control Mat
  Concrete Block Mat with Soil Anchors SF 4,300
  Non-Woven Geotextile SY 478
  Turf Reinforcement Mat - C125 Coconut SY 455
Sod (St. Augustine) SY 699
Demobilization EA 1

TOTAL JOB COST  $145,310.00
Excluding any permit fees and fees for a payment and performance bond, if any.

ESTIMATE #3914

Shoreline Restoration for at Lake 1 North at Keys Cove CDD - Phase 4
JOB SCOPE

Landshore® to perform work as described in the Erosion Control and Sedimentation Plan for Lake 1 N, prepared for Keys Cove
CDD, dated September 17, 2021.

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 7 of 8

Page 11



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Landshore® Enterprises' payment policy is as follows:
5% Booking Date

20% Mobilization Date
65% Progress billing based on LF completed
10% Completion of project

**Invoice is due upon receipt**

Client's Representative Signature Date

Landshore® Enterprises Representative Signature Date

3.  At this time, staging areas and site access has not been defined by Client. Therefore, any damages caused to access (curbing, 
sidewalk, road, etc.) are not included in this estimate. 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
1. Landshore® is not responsible for damage to utilities outside of easement along shoreline if as-built drawings or locations
are not provided by the Client.
2. Landshore® reserves the right to change this estimate unless an agreement is reached within 60 days of the original estimate
date.

9. The Client is responsible to adhere to all applicable Federal, State, County, City, District and any other municipal or
local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and guidelines. Unless specifically hired to obtain all necessary permits -
Landshore® will not be liable for any construction or design issues, violations, fines or claims received due to
nonconformance and noncompliance to standards or absence of permits (submittal of permit application does not
guarantee the approval, additional services such as expediting, meetings with reviewer, etc. may be performed at an
hourly rate, at the Client's request).  

This proposal is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It
does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

4.  Landshore® is not responsible for any damages to the work by any natural disaster.
5. In case there are any unstable submerge slopes that have not been identified by the client, Landshore® will not be held
responsible for any under water land slide caused by any additional load on top of submerge slope.
6. Following sod installation, any sod maintenance activities, such as watering, is to be administered by Owner(s).
7. If there are 4" pipes at shoreline edge, Landshore® will extend the pipes for no additional cost. Any other size will be
determined as needed.

8. All information provided by Landshore® is to be shared only with the Owner(s) and those with authority to make
decisions on behalf of the Owner(s). This information is by no means to be shared to solicit competing entities.

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 8 of 8

Page 12



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Keys Cove Community Development District
C/O: Special District Services, Inc.
2501 A Burns Rd. Date: 1/7/2022
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Project:

Section Description Units Estimated 
Quantities

Total

Lake 1N Mobilization / General preparation EA 1

Maintenance of Traffic EA 1

Clearing and Grubbing EA 1
Installation and maintenance of stormwater pollution
   prevention measures EA 1

Earthwork
  Regular Excavation CY 1,409
  Embankment (Fill) CY 1,094
  Grading and Shaping SY 2,451
Installation of Concrete Block Erosion Control Mat
  Concrete Block Mat with Soil Anchors SF 18,530
  Non-Woven Geotextile SY 2,059
  Turf Reinforcement Mat - C125 Coconut SY 1,960

Sod (St. Augustine) SY 2,204

Demobilization EA 1

TOTAL JOB COST  $509,355.00
Excluding any permit fees and fees for a payment and performance bond, if any.

ESTIMATE #3884

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

JOB SCOPE
Landshore® to perform work as described in the Erosion Control and Sedimentation Plan for Lake 1 N, prepared for Keys Cove
CDD, dated September 17, 2021.

Shoreline Restoration for at Lake 1 North at Keys Cove CDD

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 1 of 2

Page 13



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Landshore® Enterprises' payment policy is as follows:
5% Booking Date

20% Mobilization Date
65% Progress billing based on LF completed
10% Completion of project

**Invoice is due upon receipt**

Client's Representative Signature Date

Landshore® Enterprises Representative Signature Date

does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.
This proposal is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It

9. The Client is responsible to adhere to all applicable Federal, State, County, City, District and any other municipal or
local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and guidelines. Unless specifically hired to obtain all necessary permits -
Landshore® will not be liable for any construction or design issues, violations, fines or claims received due to
nonconformance and noncompliance to standards or absence of permits (submittal of permit application does not
guarantee the approval, additional services such as expediting, meetings with reviewer, etc. may be performed at an
hourly rate, at the Client's request).  

8. All information provided by Landshore® is to be shared only with the Owner(s) and those with authority to make
decisions on behalf of the Owner(s). This information is by no means to be shared to solicit competing entities.

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.  Landshore® is not responsible for any damages to the work by any natural disaster.

7. If there are 4" pipes at shoreline edge, Landshore® will extend the pipes for no additional cost. Any other size will be
determined as needed.

3.  At this time, staging areas and site access has not been defined by Client. Therefore, any damages caused to access (curbing, 
sidewalk, road, etc.) are not included in this estimate. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
1. Landshore® is not responsible for damage to utilities outside of easement along shoreline if as-built drawings or locations are
not provided by the Client.
2. Landshore® reserves the right to change this estimate unless an agreement is reached within 60 days of the original estimate
date.

5. In case there are any unstable submerge slopes that have not been identified by the client, Landshore® will not be held
responsible for any under water land slide caused by any additional load on top of submerge slope.
6. Following sod installation, any sod maintenance activities, such as watering, is to be administered by Owner(s).

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 2 of 2

Page 14



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Keys Cove Community Development District
C/O: Special District Services, Inc.
2501 A Burns Rd. Date: 1/7/2022
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Project:

Section Description Units Estimated 
Quantities

Total

Lake 2S Mobilization / General preparation EA 1

Maintenance of Traffic EA 1

Clearing and Grubbing EA 1
Installation and maintenance of stormwater pollution
   prevention measures EA 1

Earthwork
  Regular Excavation CY 473
  Embankment (Fill) CY 245
  Grading and Shaping SY 1,470
Installation of Concrete Block Erosion Control Mat
  Concrete Block Mat with Soil Anchors SF 11,114
  Non-Woven Geotextile SY 1,235
  Turf Reinforcement Mat - C125 Coconut SY 1,176

Sod (St. Augustine) SY 1,420

Demobilization EA 1

TOTAL JOB COST  $311,187.00
Excluding any permit fees and fees for a payment and performance bond, if any.

ESTIMATE #3885

Shoreline Restoration for at Lake 2 South at Keys Cove CDD
JOB SCOPE

Landshore® to perform work as described in the Erosion Control and Sedimentation Plan for Lake 2 S, prepared for Keys Cove
CDD, dated September 17, 2021.

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 1 of 2

Page 15



      L andshore ® E nterprises, LLC
Streambank & Shoreline protection/stabilization/reclamation

Environmental engineering, Erosion control, Construction management
d/b/a Erosion Restoration, LLC

Landshore® Enterprises' payment policy is as follows:
5% Booking Date

20% Mobilization Date
65% Progress billing based on LF completed
10% Completion of project

**Invoice is due upon receipt**

Client's Representative Signature Date

Landshore® Enterprises Representative Signature Date

9. The Client is responsible to adhere to all applicable Federal, State, County, City, District and any other municipal or
local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and guidelines. Unless specifically hired to obtain all necessary permits -
Landshore® will not be liable for any construction or design issues, violations, fines or claims received due to
nonconformance and noncompliance to standards or absence of permits (submittal of permit application does not
guarantee the approval, additional services such as expediting, meetings with reviewer, etc. may be performed at an
hourly rate, at the Client's request).  

This proposal is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It
does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

4.  Landshore® is not responsible for any damages to the work by any natural disaster.
5. In case there are any unstable submerge slopes that have not been identified by the client, Landshore® will not be held
responsible for any under water land slide caused by any additional load on top of submerge slope.
6. Following sod installation, any sod maintenance activities, such as watering, is to be administered by Owner(s).
7. If there are 4" pipes at shoreline edge, Landshore® will extend the pipes for no additional cost. Any other size will be
determined as needed.

8. All information provided by Landshore® is to be shared only with the Owner(s) and those with authority to make
decisions on behalf of the Owner(s). This information is by no means to be shared to solicit competing entities.

3.  At this time, staging areas and site access has not been defined by Client. Therefore, any damages caused to access (curbing, 
sidewalk, road, etc.) are not included in this estimate. 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
1. Landshore® is not responsible for damage to utilities outside of easement along shoreline if as-built drawings or locations are
not provided by the Client.
2. Landshore® reserves the right to change this estimate unless an agreement is reached within 60 days of the original estimate
date.

Landshore Enterprises, LLC   -   188 Triple Diamond Blvd, Suite A4, Venice, FL  34275
 Tel: (941) 303-5238    •     Fax: (954) 533-1556    •     Email: info@landshore.com Page 2 of 2

Page 16



Keys Cove
Community Development District

 Financial Report For
January 2022








	Keys Cove Community Development District - February 23, 2022 Special Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 27, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Proposals for Landshore Enterprises, Lake Bank Erosion Control
	Financial Update




